
DER AL SERVICE,. ADtsAtN'TRA DIN 

Nativined Archive and Records Service 
Wathingtm. D C. 20408 

Nvelber 16, 069 

Mr. Harold We.:,sberg 
Coq d'Or Prese  
Routs 8 
7rederick, Merylsod 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

This is in reply to yaw letters of October 25 and 
November 	1909. 

Copies of records request*o tr y...sar. letters have been 
prepared and ere tc be dall-,-ered 	you. 

We du nw. taxi- a lie:. of re=ra relating to David W. 
Ferrie, nor he.e such • liat teen previommly formished 
you. 

We do not know of & ocip.ter. of Sotcrnt aervice Contro1 
lo*. 449, 454, and !.7n tijat. are 1-a,-.re legible than the 
copies ir; CD 31% 

The balar.,c,J., In ivqr f.epos_t account. as of Eovember 10 
is $2.31. 

Sincerelf, 

JAMS B. NAGAD6 
Archivist iff the United Stages; 


